
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: June 28, 2010 

TO: Design Review Board 

FROM: Shine Ling, Assistant Planner 

SUBJECT: DRB Meeting of 7/13/10 
 Item # K-1, 09-154-DRB; T-Mobile Monopine; 7402 Hollister Avenue 
             
 
Item # K-1 on your agenda for July 13, 2010 is an existing case that was last heard by 
the DRB on January 26, 2010, at which meeting the DRB completed Conceptual review 
of the project. The case and its DRB comments were forwarded to the Planning 
Commission for consideration of the Conditional Use Permit application. 
 
On June 28, 2010, the Planning Commission approved the Conditional Use Permit for 
the project. The case is now returned to the DRB for Preliminary review. At this meeting, 
the DRB should review the project for consistency with the design standards of the 
Telecommunications Facilities Regulations of the Inland Zoning Ordinance (Sect. 35-
292h, Goleta Municipal Code). A list of these standards is listed below. 
 

• Facility shall be unlit except for the following: 
o Manually operated or motion-detector controlled light that includes a timer 
o Shielded or directed to greatest extent possible 

• Visible surfaces of support facilities (e.g. vaults, equipment rooms, utilities, 
equipment enclosures) shall be finished in non-reflective materials 

• All new buildings, poles, towers, antenna supports, antennas, and other 
components of each telecommunication site shall be initially painted and 
thereafter repainted as necessary with a non-reflective paint 

• Screening enclosure shall be made of non-reflective material and painted or 
camouflaged to blend with surrounding materials and colors. Buffer landscaping 
may also be required if the decision-maker determines that additional screening 
is necessary due to the location of the site and that irrigation water is available. 
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